
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting: Tuesday 22nd September, 2020 at 2.00 pm.

A G E N D A

VIRTUAL MEETING - Link to view Live Stream via YouTube 

This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in physical location 
following guidelines set out in Section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.

Note: The Council will be live streaming the meeting to the Barrow Borough Council 
YouTube Channel which can be viewed live via the link below.

The whole of the meeting will be recorded, except where there are confidential or exempt 
items.

To view the meeting online click this link

PART ONE 

1.  Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.  

2.  Urgent Items

To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature. 

3.  Delegations

To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting.

4.  Admission of Public and Press

To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda.

5.  Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda. 

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBYFa9sjxuGwCW5BQwu9mlw/live


(It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest 
either in the Register or at the meeting).

Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.  

6.  Confirmation of Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 9th July, 2020.

5 - 12

7.  Public Participation

Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Democratic Services Team at 
(spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk) or by telephone on (01229 876336).
 
(1) Questions and Representations

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public.

FOR DECISION 

(D) 8.  Work Programme - Working Groups 
 

13 - 16

NOTE: (D) – Delegated
(R) – For Referral to Council

Membership of Committee

Councillors Cassidy (Vice-Chair)
Gawne
Husband
W. McClure
McEwan
Mcleavy (Chairman)
Mooney
Morgan
Robson
C. Thomson
Worthington

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/


For queries regarding this agenda, please contact:

Sandra Kemsley
Democratic Services Officer
01229 876336
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk

Published: Tuesday 15th September, 2020



This page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH OF BARROW IN FURNESS

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday 9th July, 2020
at 2.00 pm. (Virtual Meeting)

PRESENT:- Councillors McLeavy, Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Gawne, Husband,             
W. McClure, McEwan, Morgan, Robson and C. Thomson.

Officers Present:- John Penfold (Corporate Support Manager), Brooke Parsons 
(Corporate Support Assistant), Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer) and 
Katie Pepper (Democratic and Electoral Assistant).

1 – Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been submitted from Councillors Pidduck, Mooney and 
Worthington.

2 – Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 11th March, 2020 were taken as read and 
confirmed.

3 – Public Participation

RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting.

4 – Terms of Reference

RESOLVED:- To note the revised Terms of Reference for the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee.

5 – Work Programme for 2020/21

The Corporate Support Manager provided Members with information regarding the 
Committee’s remit.  In order to deliver effective scrutiny, he advised that a Work 
Programme needed to be developed that provided a clear direction and focus for the 
work of the Committee.  He reported that the Committee were required to create a 
work programme to deliver this and in the past had tried to develop a programme for 
the period of the administration.  

Members had been invited to suggest items to be included in the Work Programme for 
2020/21, however as the Council were now operating in an unprecedented 
environment due to Covid-19, the Corporate Support Manager had suggested the 
Committee needed to focus on high priority issues which would support residents as 
we move into the recovery stage.

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Additional urgent items may be identified during the period and those would be 
considered in an appropriate timeframe. 

The Corporate Support Manager reported that there had been a large number of items 
that had been identified as potential topics for the work programme.  Although some of 
these could be grouped together, there was still too many for the Committee to 
address effectively.

An extensive list of potential items to be added to the work programme had been 
forwarded to the Chairman.  The Corporate Support Manager had suggested that 
items could be grouped together, or rationalised.

List of potential items:-

- Licensing response to COVID shutdown, support to businesses opening up;
- Overall Councils response to COVID;
- COVID disruption and discretionary grants, operation of grants scheme and 

responding to claimants, particularly in regard to Customer Service; and
- COVID and lockdown/opening up lessons learned, what went well, what went wrong.

IT/Telephones

- IT systems, laptop and iPad updates, recalls etc.; and
- Telephone system, inability for Members to contact people, inability for public to 

contact people.  Could a VIOP be installed?

Planning

Scrutinise Planning Policy in regard to housing and sensitive development, affordable 
housing definition to be clearer so that we have a price point to work towards in terms 
of what affordable means.

Communication

- Effectiveness of current Communications arrangements.  What is the overall cost of 
external provision?  Non prompt communication with Councillors (things released in 
the press and on social media before informing Councillors). 

Costing of specialist staff

Are these additional staff required?

Street Cleaning

- More focus on backstreets of Barrow and Dalton.  Community recycling centres 
across the Borough have disappeared, could they be reintroduced?  Can we see a 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



cost benefit analysis and are there considerations to bring back in-house similar to 
Copeland?

- Fly-tips - Increase in the number;

- Bring sites - Can we have bring sites?

- Abandoned vehicles - A transparent process needed;

- Rodents - Increase in rodent activity because of fly-tipping;

- Community Hubs - Selection of priority locations, are they correct?, Risedale has the 
highest health issues.  Hawcoat and Roosecote have the highest number of 
vulnerable adults.

- Costings and staffing with specialist qualified staff;
- Are there duplications with other agencies? (Inspira, the Well, mental health etc.; and
- Sustainability of Hubs.

Staff Promotion

- How effective and timely is staff promotion?
- What are the timescales for staff moving from assistant to officer etc.?  Is this when 

they complete their apprenticeship?

Opening up of pitches, Stockport opened almost a month ago, why not Barrow?

Member Training Group;

Outside Bodies; and

Pre-decision scrutinies.

RESOLVED:- To agree that the Corporate Support Manager would arrange a meeting 
with the Chair and Vice-Chairman to prioritise items to be added to the Work 
Programme for 2020/21 and once finalised the document would be forwarded to 
Members prior to submitting to the next meeting of the Scrutiny Committee.

6 – Street Cleansing Review

The Corporate Support Manager provided Members with an update regarding the 
street cleanliness working group.

The work group had reviewed documentation including Committee reports relating to 
the contractual change to the street cleansing service and initial questions had been 
sent to the Assistant Director - Community Services who had responsibility for street 
cleaning.  A response had been received and reviewed by the group which had 
required additional information.  An invitation had been sent to the Assistant Director - 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Community Services to attend the next meeting, however due to the Covid-19 
situation this meeting had not taken place.

It had become clear that the current service schedule was different to the original 
contract and was intended to be more responsive.  That change had been supported 
by a contract variation and the effectiveness needed to be assessed.  The Corporate 
Support Manager’s view was the scrutiny role should now be to ensure that the street 
cleansing service was formalised and activities were made transparent.

The Corporate Support Manager reported that a meeting of the FCC Partnership 
Board was due to take place on 21st July, 2020 and the Street cleansing schedule 
and potential contract variations would be discussed. 

RESOLVED:- To agree that the Corporate Support Manager would report back to the 
next meeting on the outcome of the FCC Partnership Board.

7 – Use of Customer Services Data

The Corporate Support Manager provided Members with an update regarding the use 
of Customer Services data.  It had previously been agreed that the Customer Services 
data be reviewed on a quarterly basis. 

The review for the use of customer services data has been calculated over the 
financial year 2019/ 20.  There had been quarterly reviews to review the data in more 
depth.  Throughout the course of the review there had been minor anomalies which 
had been reviewed along the way and there had been a total reduction in the number 
of the service requests taken to service failures. 

Tables indicating quarterly reviews and the final review had been appended to the 
report outlining service failures.

The Corporate Support Assistant provided the Committee with an alternative data 
which outlined service successes rather than failures.  This information is included in 
Appendix 1 to these minutes.

Members had been invited to consider the Customer Services data and determine 
whether further action was required.

RESOLVED:- To note the report and agree that future data should include service 
success as well failure.

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



REFERRED ITEMS

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS ARE REFERRED TO COUNCIL FOR DECISION

8 – Annual Report 2019/2020

The Corporate Support Manager presented the Scrutiny Annual Report for 2019/2020.  
He reported that the Council had one Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the remit 
to; investigate, scrutinise, monitor, oversee and comment on service delivery 
mechanisms, policy implementation, or any other issue affecting the Borough or its 
residents provided that they had previously been considered by either the Executive 
Committee or Council.

Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 2019/2020 had been 
Councillors McLeavy (Chairman), Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Gawne, Husband, 
McClure, McEwan, Mooney, Morgan, Pidduck, Robson, C. Thomson and Worthington.

Members had previously agreed to develop a four year work programme (2019-2023).  
Topics identified for review in the previous year are presented in Table 1.

The Committee recognises that additional urgent items may be identified during the 
period and those are demonstrated below in an appropriate timeframe. 

Table 1

Item Topic Scope of the review

1 Street Cleansing
To review the procedures in place with the 
Streetcare Team to deliver a high standard of 
street cleanliness. 

2 Revenues and Benefits 
Performance

To review the customer service data figures 
compared within each quarter. 

3 Members Training 
To review the Council’s Members training 
procedures to ensure fairness and improved 
communication. 

4 Corporate Parenting 
To review the Council’s responsibility with 
regard to Looked After Children in the 
Borough. 

Waste

The work group had reviewed policies, procedures and performance information 
relating to the waste and recycling service.  The main output from this review was that 
the Partnership Board meetings with FCC Environment had been re-established and 
the two parties were now having constructive dialogue.  Operational meetings had 
now been re-established and there had been some improvement to service delivery 
including fly-tip removal and container delivery.

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Revenues and Benefits Performance 

The full transfer of the Revenues and Benefits service, from outsourced to in-house, 
was still progressing.  The future provision for the Revenues and Benefits systems 
was still outstanding and external administration support would continue until March 
2021.  In addition there had been a shortfall in the number of staff that were expected 
to transfer to the Council and there had been an on-going recruitment programme to 
fill those vacancies.

Despite this, the Council had made the anticipated savings and continued to deliver 
the service.

The transfer had been a significant challenge for the Officers and staff involved and it 
was difficult at this stage to get a full, or completely accurate, picture of the impact of 
the transfer on service delivery.  Therefore, it had been suggested a ‘light touch’ 
review over the next eighteen months by way of a written performance report to 
Overview and Scrutiny every six months.

Members Training 

A full review had been carried out to review Members Training.  The review ensured 
there had been a continuous effort to improve.  To conclude the review, Councillor 
Morgan had provided the Committee with a table to monitor the efforts of the Member 
Learning Programme.  The current state of this remained ‘Good’.  The findings of the 
review had also been incorporated into the Member Development Strategy which had 
been reported to the Executive Committee on 4th March and approved by Full Council 
on 16th June 2020.

Corporate Parenting 

An in-depth review of Corporate Parenting had been undertaken by a separate group 
to the Committee with Councillor Morgan leading the review.  Councillor Morgan 
stated that all relevant actions had been mapped into the Council Plan.  The group 
had approached Management Team to map Corporate Parenting into Service Plans 
but due to Covid-19 that had not been completed.

Work Plan

Members had been invited to agree the work plan for the upcoming year; this would 
form part of the Annual report which goes to Full Council on 28th July, 2020.  The 
Work Plan had been reported as a separate agenda item (Minute No. 5 refers).

1. To note the Annual Report; and

2. To agree to present the Annual Report to Full Council once items for inclusion in 
the Work Plan had been agreed.

The meeting closed at 2.45 pm.

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



APPENDIX 1
Customer Services Data – Service Success

(Table 3 – Final review)

RAG Status:

Red 10%+

Amber 5-10%

Green 0-5%

Service Financial Year 2019/20

No. of service requests 
dealt with on time

% Service Requests 
dealt with on time

Dog Fouling 148/166 89%
Fly Tipping 2013/2026 99%
Missed Container 1273/1432 89%
New Container 3315/3355 99%
Special Collection 8085/8182 98%
Allotment 317/317 100%
Drug Related Litter 7/7 100%
Abandoned Vehicles 223/225 100%
Animal Carcass 38/38 100%
Vandalism 5/5 100%

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE
Barrow Borough Council 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee
22nd September, 2020

Work Programme - Working Groups

Report from:  Corporate Support Manager

Report Author: Corporate Support Assistant

Wards:  All wards may be impacted

1.0 Summary and Conclusions 
1.1 The work programme for 2020/2021 has been agreed at Full Council, working 

groups need to be agreed to carry out the work. 

2.0 Recommendation 
Request Members agree on the working groups for each item to be reviewed within 
Year 1 of the Work Programme.

3.0 Background and Proposals 

3.1 Work Plan

The work programme was agreed at Full Council in July, the following reviews were 
proposed and Members were supportive that this was an appropriate work programme. 
Work groups for the following items are recommended:

Street Cleansing

This review was started last year and should continue because there is scope for 
improving service delivery. The review should include:

Transparency of the street cleaning schedule.

Developing clear policies around side waste, bulky waste collections, fly-tipping, litter bin 
provision. 

Although not part of the street cleansing contract we need transparency around the 
removal of abandoned vehicles which can have a significant impact on the amenity of the 
street.

Key priority – Place

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



Impact of Covid going forward

We acknowledge that the impact of dealing with the impact of Coronavirus – Covid-19 
has been an unprecedented challenge to the Council and other organisations. It is clear 
that going forward we will be delivering a lot of services in a different way.  Scrutiny should 
have an overview of the way we manage these changes to ensure the impact on local 
people is considered and the changes are implemented and communicated as best we 
can. 

The review should include:

Understanding our response and what we have learnt and applying this going forward. 
Sharing best practice across the Borough is essential to ensure we maximise the benefits 
of our initiatives.

Ensuring that Officers and Members are equipped to operate onsite and offsite and that 
equipment can be upgraded remotely with a minimum amount of disruption.

Ensuring that the Council is clear about its role and this is transparent to other 
organisations and to residents.

The impact that different ways of working by industry, retail and hospitality may have on 
the economic future of the Borough. 

Key Priority – Prosperity.

External and internal communications

The need for clear and timely communications has never been so important. We need to 
ensure that we build on the improved communications delivered by an external provider 
and integrate that into improving communication of everything we do. 

Key Priority – People.

Outside bodies

The Council allocates resource to offering representation on a significant outside bodies. 
There is poor understanding of the benefits of Council being represented on some these 
bodies. Members would like to rationalise the list so that Member representation is 
meaningful. 

Key Priority – People.

Member training

Continues to build on the outcomes from the Member training review to ensure that 
Members have the skill to carry out their role and meet the needs of residents.

Key Priority – People.

Page 14

Agenda Item 8



4.0 Consultation 
We do not need undertake a consultation at this stage.

5.0 Alternative Options 
5.1 Additional information is required before we can consider alternative options

6.0 Links to Council Priorities 
6.1 Creating a vibrant, safe & welcoming place where people want to live.

7.0 Implications 
Financial, Resources and Procurement 
7.1.1 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage

Legal 
7.1.1 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental 
7.1.1 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage

Equality and Diversity 
7.1.1 This is an update report and there aren’t any implications at this stage

Risk

Risk Consequence Controls required 
N/A

Risk Consequence Controls required 
N/A

Contact Officers 
Corporate Support Manager jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk

Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 
1 None

Page 15

Agenda Item 8

mailto:jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk


Background Documents Available

Name of Background document Where it is available 
1 Add links where possible

Page 16

Agenda Item 8


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	8 Work Programme - Working Groups

